FORM C-101 . . -
NEV  "XICO OIL CONSERVATION COM) "ON

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent anl approval abtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional in-
structions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Momment, New Mexioco April 10, 1936

Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

B

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as
Amerada Petrolemm Corporation Lembert well No.... & _.in NWE N . . .
Company or Operator Lease
ofsec. 8 7. 2 g 37 Nwmpwm, Momument .. TLea County.
N. The well is...... ssofeet &) (8. of the .. Moxth  line and.. 2310° feet
o (E) (W.) of the East line of 82057
T (Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions.)
- If state land the oil and gas lease is No.... [N ¥-1- 19 0§ 1 1=3 AN\ (o SNV,
If patented land the owner is
)
K Address ..

If government land the permittee is

_____ Address ... ..
T T[T 77| The lessee is Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Address !ulsa, Oklahaome
LOCA'Iég %‘Eﬁ ég%g%cn,y We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:
Rotary. Teols

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows: .. .

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:
— i PR T oI T P———— o r"’*" o — T Dottt L am

Size of

R e re | W e o mmmzo | g
173" l 124" l 40§  |New Elec. Weld Minirun of 150' or

A | | | 20" in Tof beds Cement 150
1" | M/BT' 28¢  New Elec. Weld 2460' or thru Salt Cement 500
7-7/8" 5 6-5/81 244 Naw Elec. Weld 3800' or on top Of Pay (Cement 100

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate that

the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about. 3mo'feet

Additional information:

~UPLCATE

Approved ... ST , 190 Sincerely yours,
except as follows:

Y
et
e 1y
n

Position

Send communication regarding well to

Name .......Je Ae .Starkey

e e Address . Momment; ..... NGW”NIexicO ......






